
GEE CEE HYDRO POWER PVT. LTD. 
VPO SARAHAN TEHSIL RAMPUR DISTT. SHIMLA, H.P 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ref. No. GCHPPL/KotDogri/FCA/2025-3            Dated: 17.06.2025 
 

To 
  Divisional Forest Officer 
  Rampur Forest Division 
  Rampur Bushahr, H.P. 
 
Sub: Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S GEE CEE Hydro 

Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur Distt. Shimla, H.P. for the 
construction of KOT DOGRI SHEP (10 MW) within the jurisdiction of 
Rampur Forest Division Distt. Shimla, H.P. (Online no. 
FP/HP/HYD/42328/2019). 

 
 Sir 

  With reference to online query dated 27.05.2025 on the subject cited above it is 

submitted that we have already submitted our reply on the said observation raised from the 

office of Nodal Officer FCA Shimla, H.P. vide letter No. GCHPPL/Kot Dogri/FCA/2024-1 

dated: 31.01.2024, however we are again submitting our reply as under:- 

 
1. That the area measuring 12.9880 ha. is barest minimum and unavoidable. It is 

pertinent to mention here that about 2.2520 ha. land is required for the 

construction of Project Components from Weir site to Power House (Weir site, 

desisting tank, silt flushing, tunnel, penstock, power house, switch yard), 

Dumping sites and Approach road to Power House and rest 10.7360 ha. land is 

required for the construction of 66 Kv transmission line. It is further submitted 

as per FCA guidelines that width of 18 mtrs. corridor is required for the 

construction of 66 Kv transmission line. Therefore the area of 12.9880 ha. 

considered for diversion is justified and unavoidable as per FCA guidelines. 

 
  You are therefore requested to submit the case for further transmission to the 
quarter concerned. 
 
 

Yours sincerely,   
 
 
 
 

        For M/S GEE CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd.  
KOT DOGRI SHEP (10 MW) 

 


